CAWP Education Bulletin #1-21 February 3, 2021

TO: CAWP Contractor Members and H2AP Contractors
FROM: Jason Koss, Director of Industry Relations

RE: Construction Quality Management
Course

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Two-Day =
Construction Quality Management (CQM) Training in
Pittsburgh

Construction Quality Management (CQM) is the performance of
tasks, which ensure that construction is performed according to
plans and specifications, on time, within a defined budget, and a
safe work environment. The CQM course offers prospective QC
Managers / Administrators the opportunity to satisfy the CQM
training requirements specified in most USACE and NAVFAC
construction contracts.

Date & Time:
March 31 & April 1, 2021, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Location:
3900 Grand Avenue, Neville Island, Pittsburgh, PA 15225

Register:

Submit and mail with payment to: USACE, Upper Ohio
Area Office, Attn: Theresa A. BonAnno, 3510 Grand Avenue,
Pittsburgh, PA 15225. Payment and registration must be received
by Friday, March 26, 2021 or sooner (if the class fills up) and is not
refundable.

*Registration will be accepted via only and is on first
come first serve basis as seating is even more limited due to
the current Health Situation.

Cost:
$150; make check payable to FAO, USAED, Pittsburgh District

Questions:

Direct any questions to Construction Support Assistant - Theresa
BonAnno at or 412-395-
7677

*You will be required to wear a mask for the entire duration of the
course.

Education Bulletins can viewed at cawp.org under Education &
Training. If you have questions, contact Jason at the Association
at (412) 343-8000 or jasonk@cawp.org.
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